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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
 
 

 
 

 
Fort Campbell, Kentucky  42223 

 
 
AFZB-____________           _______________ 
                Date 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR the Environmental Division, Pollution Prevention Branch 
 
SUBJECT:  Request Certification/Recertification of a Satellite Accumulation Point (SAP) 
 
Request establishment or re-establishment of a SAP for the following wastes:   
 
____________________________________________________________________________________. 
 
2.  The estimated date of installation should be _______________________. 
 
3.  This SAP site will be established at building _____________ located near the intersection of  
 
 _______________________________and _________________________ in room _______________. 
 
4.  The SAP at this location will be maintained and managed IAW applicable regulations.  When waste 
containers are filled, the PPOC at 2nd and Wickham Avenue will be notified for waste pick-up 
270.798.9790.  Any deployment over 10 days will require closure of the above site.  Questions should be 
brought to the Environmental Division’s Pollution Prevention Branch 270.798.9786/9762/9773. 
 
5.  The Environmental Quality Officer (EQO) is _____________________________________ and can 

be contacted at phone number _________________________. 

 
6.  The point of contact for this memorandum is _____________________________________ and can be 

contacted at phone number _________________________. 

 
 
      ______________________________ 
 
      ______________________________ 
 
      Commanding 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
 
      ______________________________ 
       
      Environmental Quality Officer 

mailto:stanley.d.calhoun.civ@mail.mil

	DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
	3.  This SAP site will be established at building _____________ located near the intersection of

